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Texas Parks and Wildlife Department 
Infrastructure Division 

4200 Smith School Road 
Austin, Texas 78744 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 

Addendum Number: 1 

Dated: June 13, 2024 

Solicitation: RFQ 2024 Statewide Appraisal Services 

Due Date/Deadline: July 12, 2024, 2:00 PM (CST) 

Contract Manager: Lydia Reynolds 

 
 

PURPOSE OF ADDENDUM 
 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced herein, remain unchanged and in 
full force and effect. The following are official revisions, specifications and/ or clarifications to this solicitation.  
Addendum shall be attached to and form a part of the referenced solicitation document and any resulting awarded 
contract and must be considered in your response. 
 
Respondents are advised to check for updates, addenda issuance, and proposal opening date changes at 
https://www.txsmartbuy.com/esbd and within the eBuilder Bid Portal. 
 
Respondents are to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum.  Return a signed copy of this notice with your 
response submission.  
 

ADDENDUM TO SOLICITATION 

RFQ 2024 Statewide Appraisal Services 
Section III – Response Requirements, Subsection 3. Response Delivery and Handling 

3.3 Properly submitted responses that are received by the due date and time will be opened publicly.  
The names of the Respondents who submitted will be read aloud, recorded, and confirmed by the 
Owner.  
 

To facilitate a public opening of responses, a public opening has been scheduled for July 12, 2024, 3:00 PM CT.  
This public opening will be conducted using Microsoft® Teams application.  Interested parties must register in 
advance of the public opening of responses, registration portal closes July 12, 2024, 2:00 PM CT.  Use the 
following link to register using Microsoft® Forms:  https://forms.office.com/g/JP02Ch3w0u  
 
 

OWNER’S WRITTEN RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

Q1: How many review assignments are anticipated? 
 
 A1:  Services are requested on an "as-needed" basis, a resulting contract award does not guarantee 

volume of projects or commitment of funds.   
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Q2: What is the desired turnaround time for the review assignments? 
 
 A2:  Services are requested on an "as-needed" basis, which introduces uncertainty regarding turnaround 

times for project completion. 
 
 
Q3:       Will the review assignments be Field reviews or Desk reviews? 
 
 
 A3: Yellow Book Appraisal Review assignments are desk assignments which shall conform to 

Yellow Book requirements. 
 
 
Q4:       Will the reviews be performed on a Client form or appraiser's form?  If client form, is it possible 

for TPW to provide this form prior to bid submission? 
 
 
 A4: Appraisal Review reports will be provided to Owner in narrative form, in accordance with USPAP 

and Yellow Book requirements. 
 
 
Q5:       Will the reviewer be required to provide her/her own opinion of value if the appraisal was found to 

be not accepted or not recommended? 
 
 
 A5: Appraisal Review assignments are required for all Appraisals to ensure conformance with Yellow 

Book standards. 
 
 
Q6:       I saw on the application that Parks and Wildlife requires E and O insurance.  Since none of our 

clients currently require it, we do not carry it.  Is it possible to get that requirement waived?     
 
 
 A6: Firms selected for contract award would be required to obtain all insurance as stated in 

Attachment 1 - Owners Insurance Requirements of Professional Services Firm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respondents are to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum.  Return a signed copy of this notice with your 
response submission.  
 
 
I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM: 
 
___________________________________________ 
Respondent Company Name 
 
 
________________________________________________________ 
Respondent Authorized Signature   Date 


